

Minutes of the Community Council Meeting held at the Hundred House Hall,  
Hundred House on Wednesday 7<sup>th</sup> December 2016

Present: B Jones, K Williams, D Price, S Trevena, G Pugh.

Apologies: C Cllr Mackenzie, R Brown and D Thompson.

Minutes: Minutes of the previous meeting were signed and confirmed as a true record.

Current Issues:

Received was a conformation letter from PCC stating that the Cans and Plastic banks on Hundred House Common would be removed from the site by the end of March 2017. A request had been made by the clerk for figures of the tonnage of materials recycled at the site for the last two years. It showed figures were up for 2015/2016 compared to the previous year. With this in mind a request was to be made to PCC to reconsider the decision.

Correspondence:

Received from PCC was notification that they are currently undertaking the first decennial review of its Rights of Way Improvement Plan. For further information go to:

<http://gov.wales/topics/environmentcountryside/consmanagement/rights-of-way-and-wider-access/rights-of-way/?lang=en>

Received from the Police and Crime Commissioner were details of a public consultation launched. To submit your views please go to:

<http://www.surevymonkey.co.uk/r/2BL6M9T>

Received were details from Builth Wells High School about the Community Governor Vacancy. If you are interested, please submit an expression of interest and a brief resume (100 words) to Clerk of Governors – [bethan.powell@builth-hs.powys.sch.uk](mailto:bethan.powell@builth-hs.powys.sch.uk)

Receive e-mail from Llandegla Community Council regarding the possible closure of the Leisure Centre in Knighton.

Received from PAVO details of their “engagement parties” promoting their services throughout the county.

Details were received from the Powys LDP Examination Inspector asking for conformation of whether GCC wishes to speak at the hearing. Members agreed that as a written representation had been it was not necessary to speak at the hearing.

Received were details of free training: Researching men and women listed on war memorials. This is to take place in Brecon Library, on Thursday 9<sup>th</sup> February from 1pm-4pm. To book at place please contact Nathan Davies on 01597 827597 or

[warmemorials@powys.gov.uk](mailto:warmemorials@powys.gov.uk). See website [www.powyswarmemorials.co.uk](http://www.powyswarmemorials.co.uk)

Details were received regarding Day-time activities and day centres were received. It stated that a live webcast would be held on Tuesday 20<sup>th</sup> December from 9.30am.

An e-mail was received from PCC stating that £1m of investment had been made into new JCB equipment, tractors and traffic lights as part of a save-to-spend initiative. Received were details from British Telecommunications plc regarding the removal of public call boxes within the area. Members agreed that as the phone boxes were either not used at all or very occasionally there was no issue with the removals.

Finance:

Received was remittance advice for £138.05 for Recycling. This was looked at and discussed by members.

Received was details of the 2017/2018 precept. This was to be discussed in January meeting.

Received was a request from Anousheh Fulford for financial assistance with a trip to Nicaragua from March - June 2017. Although is a worthy cause it was decided that as Anousheh no longer lives in the area and that recycling funds would soon be cut it would not be possible to donate.

Planning:

Details were received from PCC regarding the temporary road closure of the C1338, Hundred House from 06.02.17 – 10.02.17 (see attached map and website for further details)

Details were received stating that planning application P/2016/0876 – 2 dwellings adjacent to Tyn Wern, Frankbridge was to be discussed at the planning committee on 15<sup>th</sup> December. S Trevena was to speak at the meeting to outline the concerns of the community council that this was application was outside of the planning boundary.

Received from PCC was notification of the stopping up order of part of the highway near Glanoer.

Received were details of application TEL/2016/0007 to update the monopole at Werndansey.

Highways Issues:

The light on the give way sign next to Hundred House pub is still out. There is water running the road below the Bwlchau. The give way sign on Matts common is bent and also the sign in the hedge next to Browns buses is bent.

Chair declared the meeting closed at 9.45pm.  
Next meeting to be held on Wednesday 18<sup>th</sup> January 2017

Signed.....dated.....